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Malave, Erin

From: corphelp

Sent:  Monday, November 08, 2010 12:28 PM

To: ‘Wiilliam Kasser (Florida Micro)'

Subject: RE: Florida Micro, LLC, Document Number L02000013768

Your request has been forwarded to the proper section for updating.

Themk You
Gty Mot
Internet docess
Sofiveare Scheduling Specialist

Please lake a few minutes to provide feedback on the quality of service you received from aur staff. The Florida Department of State values
your fecdback as a customer Dawn K, Roberts, Florida Intenm Secretary of State, is commitied to continuously assessing and improving
the level and quality of services provided to you. Simply click on the link to the "DCS Customer Satisfaction Survey.” Thank you in advance
for your participation.

DOS Cusiomer Satistaction Survey

From: William Kasser (Florida Micro) [mailto:wkasser@fimicro.com]
Sent: Monday, November 08, 2010 12:27 PM

To: corphelp

Subject: Flerida Micro, LLC, Document Number L0O2000013768

Please change the Principal Address for the above from:

4723 W, Atlantic Blvd.
Al4
Delray Beach, FL 33448

To:

2500 N. Military Trail
Suite 210
Boca Raten, FL 33431

If possible, please confirm that the update has been made. If further information is required, please do
not hesitate to contact me.

William R. Kasser

Controller

Florida Micro, LLC

2500 N Military Trail, Suite 210
Boca Raton. Fi. 33431 USA

Phone; 800-326-7809 Ext. 7506
Direct: 561-893-7328

Fax: 561-893-6819

Mobile: 561-670-0171
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